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From: technical_support
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 12:46 PM
Subject: Bestlink Alert:  Chubb Limited (amb# 58303)

Please be advised that as of March 5, 2024, due to an administrative error the Indicative Long-Term Issue Credit 
Ratings (Long-Term IRs) and a Long-Term IR on a Preferred Securities guaranteed by or owned by Chubb Limited 
(amb# 58303) were not being displayed on the company page of the AM Best website or the Rating Disclosure 
Form.  With the most recent rating action on December 12, 2024, the Long-Term IR’s have been re-established on the 
Company Profile pages and the Rating Disclosure Form.  Please see the below for a detailed listing of the indicative 
ratings and securities that were aƯected and reinstated. 

Based on our analysis, you are tracking rating events for this company. 

We apologize for any inconvenience and appreciate your cooperation and attention to this matter. If you have any 
questions on this notice, please contact Alan Murray at +1 9088822195 or Michael Lagomarsino at +19088821993. 
You can also e-mail Technical_Support@ambest.com for additional assistance. 

Thank you, 
A.M. Best Company, Inc.
Technical Support Services

Long-Term IR (Affirmed) 
ACE Capital Trust II (amb# 59001) (guaranteed by Chubb Limited)—  
-- “a-” (Excellent) on $300 million of 9.7% trust preferred capital securities, due 2030 

Indicative Long-Term IR (Affirmed) 
Chubb Limited — 
-- “a+” (Excellent) on senior unsecured debt 
-- “a” (Excellent) on subordinated debt 
-- “a-” (Excellent) on preferred shares 

ACE Capital Trust III (amb# 59002) and IV (amb# 59140)— 
-- “a-” (Excellent) on trust preferred securities 


